Class Il Change Letter

Dated this 2006/10/30

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oaklamd Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

U.S.A.

To whom it may concern,

We, CIPHERLAB CO.,LTD would like to confirm that the product with FCC ID:
Q3N-8360BL issued October 17, 2003, has been modified with following
changes:

1.) Change antenna of Bluetooth from Wire antenna to AT9520-B2R4HAAT

2.) Change layouit.

3.) Change AC/DC adapter from SA10-0515U (SINO-AMERICAN) t0 GPSA-0500255

(BALANCE ELECTRONICS) for charging.

There are no change to component, mechanics and functionality.

Sincerely yours,

NASTe

Herbie Jiang / Assistant M&nager




